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J. TERRY DEMON 
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March 8,2001 

Re: Certificate No. 7025 (TG540) 

Dear Mr. Wingerd: 

The Commission received your note written on the February 21, 2001 delinquent notice to Ms. 
Jackie Knight advising that you have been out of the pay telephone business for several years and 
that you had requested cancellation of your certificate prior to January 1,2000. 

Commission records show that your pay telephone certificate was effective June.25, 1999 and 
was cancelled at your request, effective March 10,2000 in Docket No. 000303-TC, which was the 
date the Commission received your request for cancellation. Order No. PSC-00-0889-FOF-TC, 

Each entity shall r&rn its certificate to this Commission. In addition, under Section 
364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a minimum annual RAF of 
$50 if the certificate was active during any portion of the calendar year. A RAFs 
Return notice for the year 2000 will behas been mailed to each of the above entities. 
Neither the cancellation of their certificates nor the failure to receive their RAFs 
Return notice for the year 2000 shall relieve these entities from their obligation to 
pay RAFs for the year 2000. 
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Re: Certificate No. 7025 (TG540) 

Dear Mr. Wingerd: 

The Commission received your note written on the February 21,2001 delinquent notice to Ms. 
Jackie Knight advising that you have been out of the pay telephone business for several years and 
that you had requested cancellation of your certificate prior to January 1,2000. 

Commission records show that your pay telephone certificate was effective Tune 25, 1999 and 
was cancelled at your request, effective March 10,2000 in Docket No. 000303-TC, which was the 
date the Commission received your request for cancellation. Order No. PSC-00-0889-FOF-TC, 
copy attached, which granted the cancellation states, in pertinent part: 

Each entity shall ie&m its certificate to this Commission. In addition, under Section 
364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a minimum annual RAF of 
$50 if the certificate was active during any portion of the calendar year. A RAFs 
Retum notice for the year 2000 will bdhas been mailed to each of the above entities. 
Neither the cancellation of their certificates nor the failure to receive their RAFs 
Return notice for the year 2000 shall relieve these entities fiom their obligation to 
pay RAFs for the year 2000. 

This means that the 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) is now past due (due date was 
January 30,2001). Ifyou owe only the minimum, the total amount due is $56.00 ($50.00 fee, $5.00 
penalty, and $1.00 interest). However, the penalty and interest charges continue to accrue until paid. 
It should also be noted that any unpaid amounts will be turned over to the Comptrollers Office for 
hrther collection efforts. , 

Ifyou have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 
413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us. 
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